### MARCH 2020

### Manordeifi Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held at Abercych Village Hall on Tuesday 10th of March 2020 at 7.45p.m

### 155. PRESENT

Cllrs - Mr Aled Lewis (Vice - Chairman), Mrs Margery Sullivan, Mrs Liz Hall, Mr Alan Wilson and County Cllr John Davies (Deputy Clerk).

### 156. APOLOGIES

Cllrs Mr Alan Ford, M/s Caroline Davies (Chairman).

### 157. Minutes of the monthly meeting held on the 11<sup>th</sup> February 2020

After circulation of the minutes, they were signed by the Chairman as a correct record. It was a unanimous decision proposed by Cllr Alan Wilson and seconded by Cllr Liz Hall.

### Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting

- 158. Acknowledgements for donations received from Paul Sartori Foundation, Cardigan CAB, and Wales Air Ambulance. Were noted.
- 159. LDP Formal response. Draft response circulated. It was agreed by all present to submit representations on the basis drafted at the previous meeting. Clerk was instructed to make the submission of written representations only.
- 160. Ramoth Baptistery land Update Cllr Sullivan presented a number of documents to the Deputy Clerk, who would report back on their contents at the next meeting.
- 161. Highways Minor Works Grant Scheme Application submitted for Speed Activated Signs. Was noted.
- 162. Update on B4332 road drains at Penrhiw Hill Abercych email response from the Highways department circulated which indicated the intention of the highways department to provide an additional run of 9 inch drains from Ty Newydd towards the village Hall car park to alleviate surface water run off damage to the hall car park. This was welcomed by the members.

# **Correspondence**

- 163. Ceredigion Rights of Way Confirmation of repair work to be carried out on Newbridge footpath following historical flood damage. Path to be closed during the repair period starting 16<sup>th</sup> of March. Was seen and noted.
- 164. Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant Newchapel Playing Field Equipment £8,000 granted. The news of the award was very much welcomed by all present.
- 165. Ffynnone--Community Resilience in north east Pembrokeshire next meeting Sunday 29<sup>th</sup> @ 7.30pm Ffynnone Arms. Was seen and noted.

## **Financial Matters**

166. Balance as of 10/03/20 net of all outstanding cheques – Treasures Acc £1,928.96p – was noted. 167. Emyr Evans - Invoice for fixing new Notice Board to wall at Newchapel - £24.32p – was approved for payment with best wishes conveyed to Emyr who is not well at present.

#### Any other business

- 168. Flowers for flower beds and hanging basket. It was agreed to purchase all the hanging baskets from Penrallt Nurseries Moylgrove but the bedding plants would be purchased at various local outlets. Cllr Liz Hall volunteered to arrange the purchase of the bedding plants.
- 169. Annual Maintenance of Millennium Garden. Clerk was instructed to ask Mr Paul Bishop to carry out the maintenance for this coming season.

# MARCH 2020

- 170. Annual Dinner It was agreed to hold the dinner on the 16<sup>th</sup> of May 2020 at the Ffynnone Arms Newchapel. Usual arrangements were agreed upon.
- 171. Cllrs Lewis and Hall expressed concern to the condition of some of the trees on the approach to Newchapel from Porth y Crwydryn. There were also a number of low lying branches that were considered dangerous. County Cllr John Davies would bring the matter to the attention of the highways department.
- 172. Deputy Clerk read a letter of resignation from Cllr Margery Sullivan after a very long distinguished period of service to the Community as Community Cllr and District Cllr spanning well over 30 years. Members expressed disappointment in her decision to retire and asked her to reconsider. The matter was left in abeyance till the next meeting.

## Date and time of next meeting

173. Monthly meeting Tuesday 14th April 2020 at Newchapel at 7.45pm

Meeting ended at 8.50pm

.

.